

From: [Hearings, OCD, EMNRD](#)
To: [Kaitlyn A. Luck](#)
Cc: [Ernest Padilla](#); [Michael Feldewert](#); [Adam Rankin](#); [Carla S. Garcia](#); [Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD](#)
Subject: Re: March 18 docket - Apache Case Nos. 21693-21696 & Colgate Case Nos. 21647-21650 - status conference request
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 8:17:50 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)

Good morning,
These cases will be noted as a status conference on the March 18th docket.
Thank you,
Marlene

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 3:40 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Ernest Padilla; Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin; Carla S. Garcia
Subject: [EXT] March 18 docket - Apache Case Nos. 21693-21696 & Colgate Case Nos. 21647-21650 - status conference request

Good afternoon,

I'm writing to request **Case Nos. 21693-21696 & 21647-21650** be noted as a status conference on the March 18 docket to be set for a special hearing because these cases involve competing development plans and require a contested hearing.

Thanks,

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579 C 361.648.1973



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.